Emma Wahlstrom

Cedar Lake, IN 46303 emmaswede7387_rhg@indeedemail.com +1 708 822 7214

Self-motivated, and detail orientated, registered nurse with over 4 years experience providing excellent and competent patient care in the acute care setting. Eager to utilize my experience expand my knowledge base outside of the hospital setting. I pride myself in being an adaptable nurse ready for any challenge.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Community Hospital - Munster, IN January 2018 to Present

Community Hospital, Munster, IN.

At Community, I worked on a 32 bed Intermediate care unit with a 4:1 patient ratio.

This unit specializes in cardiac, respiratory, and kidney patients.

- Collaborate and communicate with the interprofessional team to coordinate patient care.
- Educate patient and family members on patients tailored plan of care, medications and procedures.
- Training and educating new nurses while utilizing evidence-based practices.
- · Monitor patients and vitals for acute changes and practice sound judgement in handling changes.

Pharmacy Technician

Walgreens - New Lenox, IL January 2016 to December 2017

As a pharmacy technician, my role was to screen prescription orders, prepare prescriptions by retrieving, counting, pouring weighing and measuring medications, performing calculation and safely distributing prescriptions to patients.

- Worked alongside a pharmacist to safely deliver patient medications.
- Carefully monitored controlled substances in accordance with state laws.
- Work in conjunction with insurance companies to process prior authorizations and correct third party rejections.

Waitress

Tribes Ale House - Tinley Park, IL January 2015 to December 2017

As a waitress at Tribes, I provided safe and excellent customer service while waitressing tables. Maintained a professional outlook and attitude during my employment that emulates my dedication to my places of employment.

- Extensive menu and bar knowledge to help inform customers and up-sell options.
- Train new hires in accordance with new hire program.
- Cicerone certification recipient.

Waitress/Bartender

Buffalo Wild Wings - Tinley Park, IL

December 2015 to December 2015

I worked in several positions throughout my time with this employer. Throughout my positions, I displayed great work ethic and responsibility as I provided customers with above average service. I took pride in my job and earned raises and promotions to work alongside management training new hires, creating training programs, inventory and being an extension of management in the front of the house activities.

- Delivering excellent customer service
- Utilize educational resources to efficiently train new hires.
- Team/shift leading during shifts displaying strong leadership skills.
- Highly depended on by management.

Education

Bachelorof Science in Nursi ng

Purdue University 2021

Associate in Degreeof Nursi ng

Rasmussen College 2017

Associates Degree in Liberal Art

Prairie State College 2014

Skills

- Patient Safety
 Technology
 Communication
 Critical Thinking
 Problem Solving
 Time Management
 Empathetic
 Leadership
 Adaptability
 Conflict Resolution
 EPIC
 Microsoft Word / Excel /
 PowerPoint
- Pharmacy Technician Experience
- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

RN